From: Drover Chris

To: Phillips, Kim (NRCan/RNCan)

Cc: Janes. Greg

Subject: RE: Atlantic OHS Initiative - Phase 3 Stakeholder Engagement
Date: December 7, 2017 13:47:48

Hello Kim,

I have compiled feedback from folks here at Suncor as well and | have also been participating in the
task force with CAPP. The only comment different than what has or will be provided by the task
force is the following:

TABLE 2 - FIRST AIDERS AND MEDICS

Should this table not match the Newfoundland and Labrador Offshore Marine Installations and
Structures Occupational Health and Safety Transitional Regulations? See schedule 5, page 119 of
regulations. It states different requirements for 41 to 60 and more than 60.

Regards,

Chris Drover

Regulatory Coordinator

Terra Nova — East Coast

Suncor Energy

Office:+709-778-3586

Mobile: +709-697-1804

cdrover@suncor.com

From: Phillips, Kim (NRCan/RNCan) [mailto:kim.phillips@canada.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Phillips, Kim (NRCan/RNCan)

Subject: Atlantic OHS Initiative - Phase 3 Stakeholder Engagement

Good morning,

On behalf of the Governments of Canada, Nova Scotia and Newfoundland and Labrador, we would
like to invite you to the fourth multi-stakeholder engagement session (Phase 3) with respect to the
development of new Occupational Health and Safety regulations for the Canada-Nova Scotia and the
Canada-Newfoundland and Labrador offshore areas.

Governments are working to develop Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) regulations that will
replace the transitional regulations that came into force on December 31, 2014 with the
introduction of Part lll.1 of the Accord Acts. As part of the process, we have been holding sessions
with stakeholders on draft policy intent in advance of developing the regulatory text, so that
comments may be taken into account in the drafting of the new regulations.

The Phase 3 sessions will focus on the following regulatory topics:

® OHS Management System & Program e Hazardous Substances

e Workplace Committees and Coordinators e Personal Protective Equipment

e Training e Passengers in Transit

e Personal Conduct e Compressed Gas Storage and Handling
e Employee Wellness e Rechargeable Batteries

e Fatigue Management e First Aid

e Emergency Preparedness and Response e Incident Reporting and Investigation

e Blasting e Record Retention

As a follow-up to this invitation, we will send a draft policy intention document on those topics as far
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ahead of the engagement sessions as possible. You may provide any questions or comments you
have on the policy intent document ahead of the sessions.
The sessions will take place at the following times and locations:

NOVEMBER 17, 2017 NOVEMBER 20, 2017
9:30-4:00 AT 9:30—-4:00 NT
103 Garland Avenue Holiday Inn St. John’s Conference Centre
2" Floor, Room 2B 180 Portugal Cove Road
Dartmouth, NS St.John’s, NL

Note that lunch will be provided.

Please RSVP by November 10, 2017 to Kim Phillips, OHS Initiative Project Manager
(kim.phillips@canada.ca), indicating the session (Dartmouth or St. John’s) you wish to attend and the
number of people attending from your organization.

Stakeholder engagement/consultation sessions will take place periodically on various elements of
the OHS Regulations. We will keep you informed as future sessions are scheduled.

We look forward to seeing you at the upcoming sessions.

Sincerely,

Kim Phillips

Senior Regulatory Officer

Offshore Petroleum Management Division

Natural Resources Canada
cell: (902) 402-0285

kim.phillips@canada.ca
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